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Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com>

Request for Bid Clarification for ITB 14-009

Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com> - Thu, Mar 13, 2014 at 5:58 PM
To: John Albert <jalbert@wm.com>
~ Cc: Cheri Smith <csmith@keywestcity.com>

Please have your response in to me by 12:00 noon on Monday, March 17th so that we can move forward
on our decision in a timely manner. ' '

Thank you,

Jay Gewin
Ltilities Manager
City of Key West
305-809-3902

—mnmme—-— FQrwarded massage —-----—-

From: Jay Gewin <jgewin@keywestcity. com>
Date: Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 11:40 AM

Subject: Request for Bid Clarification for ITB 14-009
To: John Albert <jaibert@wm.com>

Cc: Cheri Smith <csmith@keywestcity.com>

#Mr. Albert,

Section 1.8 of the City of Key West's bid documents for ITB 14-008 allows for the City to obtain clarification
or additional information necessary to evaluate a bid properly. If you could respond to the questions below
in a timely manner, it would be greatly appreciated.

1) On page 2, line 6 and 7 of the Residential Collection Services of the Price Form, the monthly totals for
line 6 and 7 appear to be calculated in error. Please confirm the totals should be $33,551.94 for line &, and
$34,506.87 for line 7. In other words, should lines 6 and-7 be the same as lines 2 and 3 from this form?

2} On the Minimum Qualifications Form starting on Page 22, information relating to Wednesdays appears
to be omitted. Can you please provide this information? '

Please confirm your receipt of this e-mail, and thank you in anticipation of a timely response,
Jay Gewin
Utiities Manager

Chty of Key West
305-805-3502

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=01f533a48f&view=pt&as to=jalbert%e40wm.com... 3/16/2014
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Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com>

Bid clarification

Albert, John <Jalbert@wm com> Fri, Mar 14, 2014 at 9:09 AM
To: "Jay Gewin (jgewm@keywestcﬁy com)” <;gewm@keywestc:1ty com>

Jay, here are the answers 1o your questions. Sorry for the confusion.

1) On page 2, line 6 and 7 of the Residential Collection Services of the Price Form, the monthly
totals for line 6 and 7 appear to be calculated in error. Please confirm the totals should be
$33,551.94 for line 6, and $34,506.67 for line 7. In other words, should lines 6 and 7 be the same

" as lines 2 and 3 from this form? The answer to this guestion is YES, lines 6 and 7 should be the
same as lines 2 and 3. There was 1 rounding error in the per unit prices on line 6 and 7. Net
impact is $8.18.

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycie any printed emails.

Eg Key West Minimum Qualifications Resi _ Option 2 (3).pdf
155K

https://mail.google.com/mail/2ui=2&ik=0{f533a48{& view—pt&search=inbox&msg=144c0... 3/16/2014



C%i‘;(}i‘: oy o .
TR # 14 oiid Waste Coliection and Processing Senvices
'MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS AND REFERENCE FORM (CONTINUED)

.Residential Service Option 2: Should the City select this Option, a second Solid Waste collection day
shall be added with at least two {2) days between Solid Waste collection days.

Resources =~ | Solid Waste - Recyclables Yard Waste Bulk Waste
# Routes/Day
"o Mon/Thur (SW) | 3 25 - 1.5 1.25 Mon
 Tues/Fri_(SW) 3 ' 2.5 1.5 1.25 Tues
» Wed/ Sat  (SW) 3 25 1.5 1.25 Wed
s Thur/___ (SW) 1.25 Thur
o Fri____(SW) 1.25 Fri
Heouseholds/Route :
o Mon/ Thur (SW) B 1388 833 ' 1388 _ 1999 Mon
o Tues/Fri_(Sw) 1388 833 1388 1999 Tues
« Wed/ Sat_(Sw) 1388 833 1388 1999 Wed
« Thui/____ (SW) ' _ _ 1899 Thur
o Frii____ (SW) - 1999 Fri
Personnel/Route
« Mon/ Thur (SW) 2 1 1 Mon
¢ Tues/ Fri_(SW) 2 1 1 Tues
« Wed/_Sat (SW) 2 1 1 Wed
« Thur/___ (SW) T Thur
o Fril____(SW), 1 Fri

Frontline Collection

Vehicles
s Type R/L R/L R/L - Clam
« Number 2 2 ‘ 2 1
o Make Peterbilt Peterbilt Peterbiit Peterbilt
« Model/Year | Cabover/2014 | Cabover/2014 | Peterson/2014 | Peterson/2014
Specialized
Collection Vehicles
« Type R/L Rer
» Number 1 1
-« Make Isuzu Tsuzu
¢ Model/Year Neway/20.14 Neway/2014

Page 23
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~Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com>

Bid clarificétion

Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com> Fri, Mar 14, 2014 at 2:53 PM
To: "Albert, Johr" <jalbert@wm.com> '

Thank you John. On page 22 of the bid documents, the Wednesday line is left blank under
"Households/Route” and "Personnel/Route”. Can you please complete it?

Thank you,
Jay Gewin
Ultilities Manager

Gily of Key West
305-809-3902

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=0ff533a48f&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=144cl... 3/16/2014
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Jay Gewin < jgewin@keywestcity.com>

FW: Key West Min Qual pagé 22

Albert, John < jalbert@wm.com> Mon, Mar 17, 2014 at 10:38 AM
To: "Jay Gewin (jgewin@keywestcity.com)” <jgewin@keywestcity.com>

Sorry about that.

————— Original Message—--

From: Pace, Luigi

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:35 AM
To: Albert, John

Subject: Key West Min Qual page 22

--—-Original Message—-

From: FLPOMPOSPS008@wm.com [mailto:FLPOMPOSPS006@wm.com]
" Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Pace, Luigi

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.
Attachment File Type: pdf
multifunction device Location: machine location not set

Device Name: FLPOMPO5PS006

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http:/fwww.xerox.com

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.

ﬂ Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001.pdf
40K

https://mail.goog]e.com/mailf‘?ui:Z&ik=0ff533a48f&view=pt&search:inbox&msg:144d0... 3/17/2014



Cily of Koy West

ITE # 14-008 Solig Wings Qolleatien snd Progaasing Sendnes

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS AND REFERENCE FORM {CONTINUED)

Resources

As specified in Secfion 4.1(1), Bidder shall demonstrate sufficient resources to provide the collection
services required for the term of the Contract by supplying a list with the estimated number of routes
anticipated to provide Residential Collection Service, the estimated number of homes per tolte, service
vehicles to be used (including type of vehicle, make, model, and year), and personnel needed to service

the routes.

Residential Service Option 1: For this option, the City requires the current collection schedule be
maintained. Bidders should refer to Attachment C for a map depicting the current collection schedule.

" Resources Solid Waste Recyclables Yard Waste Bulk Waste
1 # Routes/Day
"« Monday 3 25 15 1
‘s Tuesday 3 2.5 1.5 i
«  Wednesday 3 2.5 15 1
¢ Thursday 3 25 1.5 1
 Friday 3 25 1.5 1
Households/Route . I :
* Monday 833 1000 . 1533 2500
» Tuesday 833 1000 1633 2500
. Wadnesday 833 1000 1533 2500
» Thursday 833 1000 1533 2500
« Friday 833 1000 1533 2500
Personnei/Route
« Monday 1.66 1.66 2 1
‘o Tuesday 1.66 1.66 2 1
. Wednesday 1.66 1.66 2 1
. Thursday 1.66 1.66 2 1
« Friday 166 1.66 2 1
Frontline Collection
Vehicles
e Type R/L R/ Clam Clam
+ Number 3 3 2 1
¢  Make Peterbiit Peterbilt Peterbilt Peterbilt
« - Model/Year Cabover/2014 | Cabover/2014 | Peterson/2014 Peterson/2014
Specialized
Collection Vehicles | '
+ Type | R/L
= Number - 1
e Make Isuzu
« Model/Year Neway/2014
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